ADDENDUM NO. 1
August 11, 2025

Your reference is directed to:  File Number: 25-000318
Solicitation Number:; A25-0318 Barricades, Barricade Compontnes & Cones
scheduled to open: August 12, 2025

The bid opening date has been moved from August 12, 2025 at 11:00 am CDT
to August19, 2025 at 11:00 am CDT

The following Addendum No. 1 — Questions & Answers will be made part of the
above referenced solicitation.

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should
be attached to the bidder's proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.

If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your
original bid, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening
in an envelope marked with the file number, bid opening date, and time. If this addendum
does not cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge receipt of the addendum by
signing your name and company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions
above.

cc: Bid File 25-000318
dsstewart@brla.gov

225-389-3259 x 3264

Signature Date Company
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Addendum No. 1 — Questions & Answers
A25-0318 Barricades, Barricade Compontnes & Cones

It appears that in reading it is a one year supply contract, correct?

The contract states on Page 2:

The contract shall be firm through the a one-year period. Upon agreement of both the
contractor and the City - Parish, the contract may be extended a second or a third year or
other shortened specified time periods. Extension of the contract into the second or third
time periods shall be made by letter on or before the expiration of the contract.

| would like to have the past contract award information, please?
Attached below

Must this only be submitted on the Central Auction site? It looks to me it will cost $99.00 to
submit.

The ITB can be submitted electronically (online) through Central Bidding or on City Parish
completed forms (delivered by courier [mail, Fed Ex, UPS, etc.] or hand delivered.

The top sheeting is available in either 8' x 24” or 12’ x 24”. Could you confirm which size is
preferred?

8 x 24

Additionally, kindly specify if the sheeting should be Engineer Grade or High Intensity (HI-
Intensity).

Hl-Intensity

Can you give me the measurements of the barricades?

Bars 8’ long, 7.5" — 8" tall and 2" deep

Also, would you confirm that a forklift will be available on site for unloading upon delivery?

Yes
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